= T g D ©

September 13, 196S

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2088
8anta Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Ralph Trujillo
Re: State Lease E-6190
Gentleman:

The captioned State 0il and Gas Lease has expired by its own
terms due to cessation of production on July 12, 1965.

The record title owner was Humble 01l and Refining Company, and
the well on this lease was the New Mexico State "BL" No. 1, located in
Unit Letter C, the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 16,
Township 13 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

GUYTON B, BAYS
Commissioner of Publie Lands

“Yéfay Q) _Eako.

RAY D. GRAHAM, Assistant Director
0il and Gas Department

GBL/RDG/d ,
ce: Mr Joe Ramey <
Ne' '+ Mexico Oil Conservation Commiesion
Po t Office Box 1980
Ho bs, New Mexigo
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